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Date: 21/06/2023 

From: Mr Gerard Maley To:  Hon Selena Uibo 

Portfolio: Housing and Homelands 

Agency: Department of Territory Families, Housing and Communities 

Subject: Costs Recovered for Damage to Property at Port Keats 
 

QUESTION: 
In the last financial year, has the Department recovered any costs for the damage to property 
at Port Keats? 

ANSWER: 
As at 31 May 2023, no recoveries for property damage in Port Keats (Wadeye) had been 
received. 


